December 9, 2011

Via Federal Express and E-Mail

Sue Gardner, Designated Agent

Wikimedia Foundation c/o CT Corporation System
818 West Seventh Street

Los Angeles, Caifornia 90017

Email: legal @wikimedia.org

Re:

DM CA Takedown Notice of Infringing Content

Dear Ms. Gardner:

This letter constitutes notification under the provisions of the Digital Millennium
Copyright Act (“DMCA”) and seeks the removal or disabling of access to the infringing
materials specificaly identified below. In compliance with Section 512(c) of Title 17 of the
United States Code, | state:

(1)

)

3)

Wikimedia s <wikipedia.org> and <wikimedia.org> websites are hosting a
photograph of premises that infringes one or more copyrights owned by Tri Alpha
Energy, Inc.;

Theinfringing photograph is located at
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:Colliding_Tori_Fusion_Reactor - CTFR.jpg,
http://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/3/36/Colliding_Tori_Fusion_Re
actor_-_CTFR.jpg,

http://upl oad.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/thumb/3/36/Colliding_Tori_Fusi
on_Reactor_-_ CTFR.jpg/800px-Colliding_Tori_Fusion_Reactor - CTFR.jpg,
http://upl oad.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/thumb/3/36/Colliding_Tori_Fusi
on_Reactor_-_CTFR.jpg/320px-Colliding_Tori_Fusion_Reactor - CTFR.jpg,
http://upl oad.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/thumb/3/36/Colliding_Tori_Fusi
on_Reactor_-_CTFR.jpg/640px-Colliding_Tori_Fusion_Reactor - CTFR.jpg,
http://upl oad.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/thumb/3/36/Colliding_Tori_Fusi
on_Reactor_-_ CTFR.jpg/1024px-Colliding_Tori_Fusion Reactor - CTFR.jpg,
http://upl oad.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/thumb/3/36/Colliding_Tori_Fusi
on_Reactor_-_CTFR.jpg/1280px-Colliding_Tori_Fusion Reactor - CTFR.jpg,
and http://commons.wikimedia.org/wiki/File:Colliding_Tori_Fusion_Reactor_-
_CTFRjpg;

| can be reached at: Gustav Eriksson, (415) 385 3440, gustav @erikssonlegal.com;



4 | have a good faith belief that use of the material in the manner complained of is
not authorized by the copyright owner, its agent, or the law; and

5) Under penalty of perjury, | certify that the information contained in the
notification is both true and accurate, and | have the authority to act on behalf of
the owner of the copyrights involved.

Please immediately remove or otherwise disable access to the infringing materials
identified above.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this issue.
Sincerely,
/s/ Gustav Eriksson

Gustav Eriksson



